CREDIT UNION

The Niagara Township Credit Union was founded in 1945 in Virgil by farmers
who understood the financing needs of a farming community.

In February 1966, their first branch opened in Vineland, which was

a well-established agricultural community. Beginning with just two employees,
by the early 1970s it had outgrown the original building and this present
structure, with alterations, was built. Over the years, Lincoln agriculture
survived economic downturns and achieved agricultural success due in part

to financiers like the Niagara Credit Union. In 2005, Niagara Credit Union
expanded its reach and became Meridian Credit Union. As Meridian expands
across Ontario, it continues to offer excellent service to all members,

with a special focus on the agricultural and farming sectors.
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